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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  CHADWICK WOODS – 5 LOT SUBDIVISION  
PROJECT NO.:   19-02 
PROJECT LOCATION:  174 ROUTE 300 

SECTION 14, BLOCK 1, LOT 51 
REVIEW DATE:   26 AUGUST 202 
MEETING DATE:  1 SEPTEMBER 2022 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: TALCOTT ENGINEERING/CHARLES BROWN 
 

1. Dominic Cordisco comment on the ownership of Lot 5 for a portion of the private roadway 
should be received. Lot 5 owns a portion of the right-of-way however, none of the pavement. 
Lot lines could be slightly modified between Lots 4 and 5 to address this. 
 

2. Private Road Access and Maintenance Agreement will be required. 
 

3. Orange County Health Department approval for water main extension is required. 
 

4. It is recommended the applicants label the Subsurface Sanitary Sewer Disposal Systems on 
Sheet C-101 as shallow absorption trenches per the design details. 

 
5. The plans have been revised to provide an easement across Lot 3 for the portable water service 

to Lot 1. This easement must be approved by Dominic Cordisco’s office. 
 

6. County Planning referral is required. 
 

7. NYSDOT approval for the driveway should be addressed. 
 

8. The previous representative prepared a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for the project. It 
is noted that plan had a Stormwater Model which used sheet flow in excess of 100 feet. Storm 
water Model should be revised. Construction of the private roadway requires the 
implementation of a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan including runoff reduction and green 
infrastructure practices. The project is located within the Chadwick Lake Watershed and should 
address water quality issues from the site. 

 
9. Private Road requires a road name approved by the Town Board. 

 
10. Sanitary Sewer notes are required to address the submission of an as built plan and certification 

by NYS Design Professional prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. 
 

11. Label the Fire Access Passing Zone on Lot 5 driveway to ensure it construction. 
 

12. Cost estimates for the private road must be submitted for security 
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/em 
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August 29, 2022 
 
Town of Newburgh Planning Board 
308 Gardnertown Road 
Newburgh, NY 12550 
 
RE:   CHADWICK WOODS SUBDIVISION 
 NYS ROUTE 300 
 TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
 PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
Dear Planning Board: 
 

Please find the attached Subdivision Plan Set for the Chadwick Woods project.  This 

project has been before the Planning Board and was worked on by Talcott Engineering 

Design, PLLC. Now the project has been handed over to Engineering Properties to continue 

from where it was previously left. Since this is the initial submission with Engineering 

Properties for this project a brief project description is provided below. 

 The Chadwick Woods Subdivision is a residential 5-lot subdivision of an existing 14.91 

acre parcel located in the Town of Newburgh on Route 300 approximately 1,000 feet 

southwest of Chadwick Lake. All the proposed 5 lots meet the required lot size and setback 

requirements of the RR Zoning District in which the property is located. Each lot proposes a 4-

bedroom dwelling which would be serviced by public water and individual subsurface sewage 

treatment systems. Percolation and Deep tests were performed by Talcott Engineering and 

Engineering Properties followed up with verification tests to confirm the design for each lot, this 

information can be found on sheet C-302. Each lot except for lot #1 shall have access provided 

through a 24’ wide private road with cul-de-sac, and lot #1 proposes a driveway directly to NYS 

Route 300. The water service connections for each lot shall be made within the private 

roadway where a 6” water main extension and hydrant are proposed.  

 The layout of the lots remain the same as previously submitted by Talcott except for a 

few small changes such as the location of the dwelling on Lot #5, driveway configuration for 

Lot #4 to provide proper fire apparatus pull off area, and the septic design has changed for 

each lot by using infiltration chambers instead of a standard absorption system.  
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If you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact this office. 

 
Sincerely,  
Engineering & Surveying Properties, PC 
 
 
 
 
Ross Winglovitz, P.E.                Michael Puzio 
Principal              Project Engineer 
















